HINDU COLLEGE

University of Delhi

Accredited Grade "A+" by NAAC

Date: 2.7.2022

Time: 12:00 PM

Internal Quality Assurance Cell

Minutes of the Meeting

A meeting was held at IQAC on 2nd July, 2022 at 12:00 PM to apprise members about various steps being taken for the upliftment of the college and also distribution of work related to NAAC.

The following members were present: -

- 1. Prof. Anju Srivastava, Principal
- 2. Dr. Reena Jain, Vice Principal
- 3. Dr. Shalini Suryanarayan, Director, IQAC
- 4. Dr. Anuradha Sharma Ashar
- 5. Dr. Archana Verma R we ew
- 6. Dr. Shankar Kumar
- 7. Dr. Kamal Nain
- 8. Shri. Sanjeev Dutt Sharma
- 9. Shri Jai Inder Pal Singh

The meeting commenced with the principal appreciating the faculty members who had contributed in taking Hindu College to the No. 1 level. She expressed that the college has secured top rankings in India Today College Rankings and is placed 2nd in NIRF, and it has also received an A+ Grade from NAAC in Cycle I which is certainly encouraging and to maintain the same, we must all strive for greater excellence. Thereafter, a brief agenda of the meeting was presented by IQAC Director. Dr. Shalini Suryanarayan.

The members were apprised about:-

 Value Added Courses being initiated in the college in collaboration with IIT Delhi under the PMRF Scheme which would include strong practical components apart from theoretical.

- 2. As the date of AQAR submission was approaching, therefore the senior faculty members were asked to supervise the work that had been assigned to various faculty members, criteria wise and a report of the same had to be presented within the next two days.
- 3. The institute had made collaborative ties with leading industries such as Ultra International Ltd., Reckitt Benckiser, TRI and research institutes such as Shri Ram Institute for Research, University of York, University of Ladakh in the past few months and initiated several research projects in some of which graduating students of Hindu College were working as either Research Associate (RA) or project assistants. IQAC director highlighted that it was due to the able mentorship of Principal-Prof. Anju Srivastava that the college was able to grow stronger in the area of scientific research.
- 4. Principal announced that special awards would be given to the faculty members who would be publishing research articles with the highest impact factor in the academic year.
- 5. Members were informed about the MoU signed with colleges/schools of north east part of India (Dorjee Khandu Government College, Tawang, Arunachal Pradesh and North Kamrup College, Baghmara, Assam) under the Vidya Vistaar Scheme. The scheme proposed assisting the schools via means of sharing e-resources, guest lectures, student/teacher exchange programmes, and educating the colleges to apply the equipment for powerful coaching. The scheme additionally sought to inspire scholar interplay and college interplay and construct partnership which could assist each of the companion institutes to develop scholar network in the country.
- 6. The announcement of the inauguration of the State of the art Research Centre, Hindu College scrolling 38000 sq feet area having a high end 12 well equipped science research lab was also made. Members were informed about the housing of sophisticated instruments FTIR, EDXRF, Tunable light source, UV-VIS Spectrophotometer, CO₂ /O₂ incubation, stability chamber, environment chamber, spin coater etc. in addition to these research labs there are nearly 20 well equipped science laboratories for conducting regular experiments as part of curriculum.

All the members were quite impressed to note the achievements made so far and expressed their willingness in extending all support towards the further improvement and overall growth. The meeting ended with a vote of thanks by IQAC Director.

Dr. Shalini Suryanarayan Director

